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From: [htor@ginvera.com.sg [mailto:lhtor@ginvera.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2015 12:58 PM

To: r4273855@msl7.hinet.net

Subject: Invitation

Dear President and members of Rotary Club of Keelung Southeast,

|, PE Tor Lam Huat, on behalf of the members of Rotary Club of Garden City, cordially
invite you to join us in celebrating

e Singapore’s 501" Anniversary (SG50)
e Our 28" Anniversary
e Installation of our 29t Club President
e Installation of our 2015 - 16 Board of Directors
on Saturday, 11 July 2015 at 7.00pm at Raffles Town Club.

Attached are the invitation and reply slip for your kind reference.

Looking forward to hear from you and hoping to welcome you in the occasion.

Light Up Rotary,
PE Tor Lam Huat (Dr)
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Warmest Regards,

Emily Goh
PA of Dr Tor Lam Huat

No. 279 Balestier Road
#02-20, Balestier Point
Singapore 329727

Tel: +65 6256 1327

Email: emily@lamintcorp.com
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From: lhtor@ginvera.com.sg [mailto:lhtor@ginvera.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 6:54 PM

To: r4273859@msl17.hinet.net

Cc: 'cherhockpoon' <cherhockpoon@hotmail.com>; 'MCFAdmin' <admin@mcfoundation.sg>;

‘emily' <emily@lamintcorp.com>; 'luying' <luving@mcfoundation.sg>
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